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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 15, 2010 3:.08 PM

Te: ‘Fatema Dawood'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN number for Eaegis LLC Document number 110000107369
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes fo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Fatema Dawood [mailto:fdawood@eaegis.com]

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 3:09 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: mgm@eaegis.com

Subject: FEI/EIN number for Eaegis LLC Document numher L10000107369

As per our conversation can you please add the FEI/EIN 20-1473631 to the information for Eaegis LLC -
Document number L10000107369

Thank you

Fatema Dawood
fdawood@eaegis.com

FOLLOW us at TWITTER - http://twitter.com/eaegis
eAegis, Inc

2005 Tree Fork Lane

Unit 125, Longwood, FL 32750

Telephone: {407)-951-8935

Fax (407)-951-8938

Disclaimer:

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, disseminatian or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Any information within this message is not necessarily the expressed view of eAegis Inc
and eAegis, Inc cannot be held liable in any way. The information, images, documents and views expressed in this e-mail are perscnal to the
sender and do not expressly or implicitly represent official positions and policies of eAegis Inc. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer
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